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1/ Audio guides for the
cathedral and the medieval
city are on loan from the
Tourist Office. (Children’s
version and foreign
languages available).

2 / The phone app Tourisme EI-;_EﬁEI

Laon is a free download on IFE: +
Appstore and Playstore. tuﬁlﬁ- .
[=]=s

3/ The booklet «Les N e T Laon < Aisne < Picardie
Visages du Pouvoir», for X
sale at the Tourist Office.

Office de Tourisme du Pays de Laon

LAON T ol Hétel Dieu - 02000 LAON - France

g A Tel. 33(0)3 23 20 28 62 - Fax 33(0)3 23 20 68 11
The city known by the Gauls as . e-mail : info@tourisme-paysdelaon.com

Lugdunum first enters the history books . ¢ = www.tourisme-paysdelaon.com
with Saint Rémi, Charlemagne and Roland s ;

of Roncesvalles... W ¢
With its many shades of grey stone in a s ' n y
green and leafy setting, its narrow streets, . - il S

fortified gates and many legends, Laon "
is city of great poignancy, encircled by
ramparts that seem to stand guard to its

illustrious past.

tourisme laon #otlaon

This “crowned hill” is sure to capture your
heart and your imagination .....Come and
explore its treasures.
Conception OKTOPUSS arts graphiques - Photos Oktopuss, OT Pays de Laon, S. Lefebvre,

Société des 4 Vents, F. Sartiaux, Ville de Laon, A.S. Flament, D. Delpey, A. Chicurel,
L. Lesur, A. Toulors.
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e Ramparts (7km)
m= Funicular
Walk
[@ Free parking
iy Public toilets
== Picnis area
Children’s playground
& Camping car area

@ Panorama

0 Tourist office

€@ The Abbey of Saint Martin

The architecture of this vast 12" century abbey
church, second in rank in the Premonstratensian
order founded by Saint Norbert in 1120, shows
marked Cistercian influences..

The brick and stone Abbey lodge includes an ele-
gant wing built for leisure pursuits and called the
“Vide Bouteilles” (Bottle emptier)..

Backing onto the abbey church, the 18" century
cloister leads to the chapter room, the refectory and
a wonderfully balanced monumental staircase. To-
day these buildings are used to house the immense
collection of books belonging to the city of Laon,
including 8" - 15" century mediaeval manuscripts
and incunabula.

@ The Soissons Gate

Built in a 13" century military style, this gate is flan-
ked by two broad towers with arrow slits and two
vaulted guard rooms.Beside it, the tower of Lady
Eve slipped off its foundations in the 12" century
and now leans into the ramparts.
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e The Petit Saint-Vincent (Saint Vincent the Minor)

A sanctuary belonging to the abbey of Saint Vincent, loca-
ted outside the city walls. It was used to lodge pilgrims and
as a place of refuge for clerics during invasions.

€ The Abbey of Saint Vincent

Founded in 589 by Queen Brunehaut, the ab
was destroyed by the Normans in the 9" centur:
The only remaining part is the abbey lodge built i
1771 where the facade of the church that was des-
troyed in the French Revolution is depicted in relief
on the pediment. Within the fortified abbey walls
there survives a stone-lined pond whose waters
are always at the same level, a phenomenon which
attracted the attention of the naturalist Buffon.
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© The Fort Morlot

Built by Séré de Rivieres in the 19" century, it
houses the optical telegraph that was used for
communications between the forts of Bruyéres-et-
Montberault and Mons-en-Laonnois.

tury gate opening onto the “cuve Saint-Vincent”
2 vineyards once stood, producing wines such as
os Saint-Rémy” and “la Goutte d’Or” both of which were
used during the Coronation ceremonies of the kings of
France which took place at Reims.
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@ The Ardon Gate

Formerly called the “Royée Gate”, it opened onto
carolingian royal palace. Below the gate stands an
old spring-fed drinking trough and wash house, a
building that would have one been found near all
the many city gates.

0 The Town Hall Square

In 1831 the medieval royal palace of King Louis VII
and the keep built by Philippe Auguste were demo-
lished to make way for the Town Hall that still stands
today, a decision which provoked this reaction from
Victor Hugo : “Laon is full of beauty but | have never
come across such a crass town council”.

©) The OId Town Hall

In the porch built in 1736 you can still see the
standard weights and measures that were com-
monly used in the city at that time.

@ Abbey of Sainte Marie and Saint Jean

Founded in 640, the 17th cloister is now part of
the Préfecture buildings.

@ The Dauphin courtyard

This courtyard once belonged to an inn traditio-
nally believed to be the place where Louis XIV
was conceived when, in 1618, his father, Louis
XIll, and mother, Anne of Austria, spent the night
here on their way back from a pilgrimage to
Liesse to pray for an heir.
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® Notre-Dame Cathedral

This masterpiece of early Gothic architecture was
inspired many other cathedrals including thos of
Chartres, Reims, Lausanne, Bamberg, Limbourg
and Magdeburg. It was built in under thirty years
(1150-1180).

On its side facing the ramparts, this palace of a
Bishop, Duke and Peer of the Realm has ornate
turrets and Gothic style openings. In the cour-
tyard the imposing 13" century edifice, built on
a gallery, houses the Aula or Great Hall . At the
back can be seen the sombre fagade of the two
storey, 12" century Palatine chapel.

Built in 1170 near the cathedral, the Hotel Dieu
hospital is the oldest one of this kind in France.

@ Pourier alleyway

In this narrow street stands the oldest house in
Laon, a 12" century dwelling with remarkable
round chimneys.

Cité Administrative

e Citadelle @

D The Citadel

Built on the orders of King Henri IV in the mer-
chant district and used in reprisals against the
townsfolk when Laon supported the Sainte
Ligue in the wars of religion. The underground
galleries can be visited.

@ The Chapel of the Knights Templar

In the old Commandery stands the Templar cha-
pel built in 1140 to the same design as the Holy
Sepulchre in Jerusalem. Near the Chapel, the
museum has some fine collections, including a
17th century painting, called “the Concert”, by
the Le Nain brothers who came from Laon.




